STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF ANDERSON -

At a Court of General §esslons convened on

& INDICTMENT

1L

MAY1 2 2015,

Grand Jurors of Anderson|
|

,County present upon their oath:

; .

1

ASSAULT & BATTéRY OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

, the

The defendant, Jesus V. Martinez, did on or about February 12, 2015 in

Anderson County, injure Floyd Mills and did accomplish that injUry by means likely to

produce death or great bodily injury. All in violation of 16-03-0600(B)(1), Code of Laws

of South Carolina, (1976), as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to;the statute in such

case made and provided.

CATHERINET. HUEY’“

SR. CAREER PROSECUTOR( AN
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WITNESSES

Anderson Police Dept.
Blake Vaughn

DOCKET NO. 29615_-GS-O4- 00" ] /

The State of South Carolina

County of Anderson

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MAY1 2 2015 TERM
2015A0420700129
CTWLLURY THE STATE
/] 12 2086 3 5 VS.
. /| JESUS V MARTINEZ
Forepe '
Date:
VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR
O Jhy- .
ASSAULT & BATTERY OF A HIGH AND
AGGRAVATED NATURE
ﬁ; E i s !L d é£ 2 D SC Code: § 16-03-0600(B)(1)
Foreperson of Graad Jury CDR Code: 3411
Date: :
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STAT= QF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ANDERSON . i

STATE V. moicventicase: 2 01S-65 04+ OOTS l
JESUS V MARTINEZ A/W: 2015A0420700129

AKA: Jesus Martinez Date of Offense: 02/12/2015 -

Race: Unknown Sex: M_ -~ ___ Age: 48 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0600(B)(1)

DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 3411

Address: :

City, State, Zip: Anderson, SC 29621-7825 SENTENCE SHEET

DL# SID# SC01290208

*CDL Yes [d No OO CMV Yes [0 No [0 Hazmat Yes [ No [J

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant whlwas \Z/CONVICTED OF or R &Eﬁ% E g

TO: Assault & Battery Of A High And Aggravated Nature
In violation of § 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDI(Code #3411

[0 NON-VIOLENT M VIOLENT ’% SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatoryl ﬁﬁs 1 0 2““5 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* orl% Actéa‘
The charge is: D(As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presemme tto G} i\p éef ’s initials)
The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, Recommendatlon by the State.
TEST:
9. 68416
Catherine T. Huey, Sr. Career Prodeéutor  SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the /Z/ State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ___/ 0 days/month or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to excee% years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of 3 days/months/géars nd or payment
of $ . Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
mon subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Lol T-65-0f -0o747
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O REST[TUTION d Deferre¢d ] O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Totph phis ,n% fegehs o T4, 0§ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment WTRU&QVF Y = g Obtain GED O
O [Set by CORAPR. 2. >~ o Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
PEB_{Z—&%-’E_—‘ i TeT - May serve W/E beginning
Re ipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fj i g $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 10"/5%) Soott ‘3.\; S $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surchargt_’,) e $100 $ | ‘ X } .EO pmits. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: W J o Aﬁ‘/_ A ;/4 v K//}" J
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ N r‘L
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 @ 7Tra I“M W/ M'//_f th/
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 5
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIJA Surcharge) $5 $@ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) during probation.
TOTAL '
74 Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/] * Judge Bar ID: — = Jud o e’_:gﬁ: 15 o
Court Reporter: / Sentence Date: —) lr 5’&%‘1 Wy

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF ANDERSON

MAY 1 2 2015,

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

* Grand Jurors of Anderson County present upon their oath:

POINTING/PRESENTING A FIREARM

The defendant, Jesus V Martinez, did in Anderson County, on or about February
12, 2015, point and/or present a firearm at the victim, Floyd Mills. This is in violation of

§16-23-410 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

(SRS

CATHERINE T. HUEY b .
SR. CAREER PROSECUTOR ™.~ “Z"

B f, _ B '\‘" i



WITNESSES

Anderson Police Dept.

Blake Vaughn

DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-04- 001§ )

The State of South Carolina

County of Anderson

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A0420700130

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
MAY 1 2 2015, TERM

THE STATE

VS.
JESUS V MARTINEZ

Wﬂ%ﬁ(("c@wa&m

” Foreperson 6fGrand Jury

Datec;zé?"///(f

INDICTMENT FOR
POINTING/PRESENTING A FIREARM

SC Code: § 16-23-0410
CDR Code: 0122
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STXTE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ANDERSON :

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASEH: S0 1S -635 0%~ OO NE>-
JESUS V MARTINEZ A/W: 2015A0420700130

AKA: Jesus Martinez Date of Offense: 02/12/2015

Rice: Unknown Sex: M . . Age: 48 S.C. Code §: 16-23-0410

DOB: _ <S#: . CDR Code #: 0122

Address: ;

T Eity, State, Zip: Anderson, SC 29621-7825

DL#

*CDL Yes O No O CMV Yes [0 No [0 Hazmat Yes [ No (I
In disposition of the said indictment comes
TO: Pointing/Presenting a Firearm

SID# SC01290208

naw th%)efendant who was
S

@‘z\
SENTENCE SHEET ‘49

&/CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

In violation of § 16-23-0410 of the S.C. Code of La_ws, bearing CDR Code # 0122

M NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
. (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X\s indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ____(def’s initials)
The plea is: (O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
TTEST:
Q@JH-@,\,W.U O Hueh s nue
Catherine T. Huey, Sr. Career Prosecétér  SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,
sor O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of $

days/months
; provided that upon the service of

3 days/months&farsand or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for S
monm subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.

/ CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
|

o1y GSoN 7Y

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

|
0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

O Ordered PTUP
days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED O

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Substance Abuse Counseling [
Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of § Beginning
$ Paid to Public Defender Fund

Other: //0 cawﬁa% M/I'?lé \/:Z/{w
/A{‘[V ey at!d VKCLM/MJ

[0 Def. Waives Hearing
$

§14-1-206 (AssSssihens 107.5%) T $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv= Surcharge) $100 $m>
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 m
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S .atj

3% to County (if paid in installme

TOTAL

Clerk of Cou :lr(-)
Court Reporter: '

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

Presiding Judge:
Judge Bar ID: —— Judge =l [ &S O
Sentence Date: ey Q_,LL l




